
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Piepjohn, Karsten"
Subject: RE: 110427 3BC-CVF1111 Waste Disposal
Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 9:31:00 AM

Thank you for the information provided which will be filed to our central filing system.  Please refer
to the conditions for waste disposal under your current licence, Part D.  If it is necessary to dispose
of waste at the solid waste facility in Resolute Bay then written authorization is required from the
Hamlet.
Regards,
 

From: Piepjohn, Karsten [mailto:Karsten.Piepjohn@bgr.de] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 7:06 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Reinhardt, Lutz; Damaske, Detlef; Läufer, Andreas
Subject: AW: 110427 3BC-CVF1111 Waste Disposal
 
Dear Phyllis,
 
I am sorry that I am so late with my answer! During our last expeditions, we always
returned our garbage back to the PCSP in Resolute Bay, and I always thought that the
PCSP is taking care of the returned garbage. However, the garbage we are expecting in
our base camp can be burned on the garbage dump. We can probably also burn our
garbage in the field (but I don´t like it very much!). We will not have bulky items, scrap
metal, waste oil, hazardous waste or batteries. Most of our garbage will be from the base
camp (paper, plastic etc.). The empty fuel drums, we will send back to the PCSP.
 
I hope that I could give you the necessary information. If I still need a permit by the Hamlet
of Resolute, please tell me.
 
Thanks a lot und viele liebe Gruesse,
 
Karsten
 

Von: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 27. April 2011 18:50
An: Piepjohn, Karsten; Reinhardt, Lutz
Cc: Hamlet of Resolute Bay
Betreff: 110427 3BC-CVF1111 Waste Disposal
 
It is noted in your submitted remote camp questionnaire that solid waste items will be returned to
the Solid Waste Facility in Resolute Bay.  In order to do this you are required to provide written
authority from the Hamlet of Resolute Bay to utilize their facilities for drop off of waste products
such as Bulky Items/Scrap Metal, Waste Oil/Hazardous Waste, Empty Barrels/Fuel Drums, and
batteries.  Please provide our office with the necessary paper work.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing

mailto:Karsten.Piepjohn@bgr.de
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